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tel 416 753 6284 
cell 647 519 4644 
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Enbridge Gas Inc. 
500 Consumers Road 
North York ON 
M2J 1P8 
 

November 1, 2024 
 
Nancy Marconi 
Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700 
Toronto, ON  M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Nancy Marconi, 
 
Re:  Enbridge Gas Inc. (Enbridge Gas or the Company) 

Ontario Enery Board (OEB) File No. EB-2024-0200 
St. Laurent Pipeline Replacement Project 
Additional Technical Conference Day for Integral Engineering and Posterity Group witnesses 

 
In accordance with Procedural Order No. 3 dated October 29, 2024, we are writing regarding the 
scheduling of the additional technical conference session that is being convened for parties to ask 
questions regarding the interrogatory responses pertaining to the work of Integral Engineering and 
Posterity Group. 
 
Based on the experts’ and parties’ schedules and discussions the past two days, we confirm (as was 
indicated on the record at the end of the October 31 technical conference) that the agreed upon 
scheduling for this additional technical conference session is: November 13, starting at 1:30 
p.m.   Enbridge Gas understands that the intervenors who indicated they have questions for Integral or 
Posterity and saved some of their time allocations for this purpose are Environmental Defence, Pollution 
Probe and SEC, and that the time estimates for this additional session total about 2 hours.  

Enbridge Gas asks that arrangements be made for this session to take place at the above date/time. Thank 
you for your assistance with the above scheduling.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Patricia Squires 
Manager, Regulatory Applications – Leave to Construct 
 
Cc:  Zora Crnojacki (OEB Staff) 
 Charles Keizer (Torys) 
 Arlen Sternberg (Torys) 
 Intervenors (EB-2024-0200) 
  
 
 
 


